



## **MEADOWHALL & BUD EVANS DB SPORTS SHEFFIELD AND DISTRICT SUNDAY FOOTBALL LEAGUE**

MINUTES OF LEAGUE MEETING  
VENUE- THE SOURCE MEADOWHALL  
DATE- MONDAY 15TH OCTOBER 2018 AT 7.00PM

Present:-

Messrs Gilmour, Stainrod, Moore, Hicks, Cooper, March, Skelton

Apologies

Clarke, Beynon, Black, Leary

Roll Call – A Roll Call of Clubs present was taken. Clubs absent will be charged under League Rules for Failure to attend a League Meeting.

### 1. Correspondence

Letters of resignation have been received from Worksop Town U18, Norton Woodseats U21, Maltby Juniors U18 and Conisbrough U18

### 2. Officials Reports

#### 2.1 League Secretary

2.1.1 Clubs were reminded of the need to contact their opponents and the match referee by the Monday prior to their home games on Sunday.

2.1.2 Clubs were informed that they must write to Craig Grundy regarding any problems they may have with match officials. Clubs must also contact Robert Wharton at the County FA with any on field match day issues.

2.1.3 Clubs are reminded that they are responsible for the administration of all their clubs disciplinary charges on the Whole Game System.

#### 2.2 League Chairman

2.2.1 The Chairman congratulated Eckington Boys U21 and Brierley Cubs U21 on their progress in the S&H Junior Sunday Cup.

## 2.3 Registrations Officer

2.3.1 Clubs were informed that all player registrations were up to date.

## 2.4 Under 21 Referees Secretary

2.4.1 It was reported that some clubs were not entering referee's marks on Full Time

2.4.2 Clubs were also guilty of not contacting their match officials in good time

## 2.5 Under 18 Referees Secretary

2.5.1 It was reported that the Referees Secretary had been let down by referees calling off their availability for games after having been allocated fixtures.

## 2.6

2.6.1 Clubs were advised that all fixture changes were now on Full Time

2.6.2. Clubs were to be aware that there that there would be mid-week fixtures at the end of the season

2.6.3. The draw for the leagues respective cup competitions were now on the League Website.

## 2.7 AOB

2.7.1 A show of hands vote was taken on The Proposed Sale of Wembley Stadium by The FA. Clubs were against the sale.

Date of next Meeting-Monday 4th February 2019, 7.00pm at The Source Meadowhall.

